RESOLUTION #

“RESOLUTION APPOINTING EASTERN LARAMIE COUNTY SOLID WASTE
DISPOSAL DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER”

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming,
shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the Board of Directors
of the Eastern Laramie County Solid Waste Disposal District to perform the duties of said Board
according to law for a three-year term which will expire June 30, 2025

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED the day of 5 2022,

BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Chairman

ATTEST:

Debra Lee, Laramie County Clerk

Reviewed and %d a {form:

Laramie CoWﬁomey’s Office

OATH OF APPOINTMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the
constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully,
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Board of Directors of the
Eastern Laramie County Solid Waste Disposal District.

EASTERN LARAMIE COUNTY SOLID WASTE
DISPOAL DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

Signature Date

Witness Date



20APR2022

To whom it may concern,

It has been brought to my attention that my term as a landfill board member is about to expire,
so | am requesting to be on the board for another term. Thank you for your attention to this
matter.

v

Sincerely,

Chad Fogg



Tess Smith
L ey

From: Linda Heath

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 9:28 PM
To: Tess Smith

Subject: Chad Fogg reappointment request
Attachments: 20220420_212440.jpg

See the photo attached to this email for Chad Fogg's request to be re- appointed the the Eastern Laramie County Solid
Waste Disposal Board. | have the hard copy and will bring it in Monday afternoon while Mike is in surgery.

Linda

Sent from my Galaxy






